

**BGNS Promotions Meeting – Tuesday 26<sup>th</sup> September 2023 – Connie Club****Present:** Alison, Sue P, Laura, Andy NS, Angie, Nick, Annette. **Apologies:** Karen, Ginnie

Event Date	Discussions and actions:
Walk/Talk/Drink	<b>July walk - 19th July - Leader Nick.</b> Meet at the Soar Bridge at 6.30pm for the walk. Meeting for drinks in the pub when the walkers get back aiming for 7.30pm. Anyone can come along, please turn up in good time for the walk.
Walk/Talk/Drink	<b>August walk – 16<sup>th</sup> August - Leader Andy.</b> Meet at 6:30 at the Navigation. Meeting for drinks in the pub when the walkers get back aiming for 7.30pm.
Walk/Talk/Drink	<b>September walk - 20th September - Leader Nick.</b> Meet at the Hunting Lodge at 6.30pm for the walk. Meeting for drinks in the pub when the walkers get back aiming for 7.30pm. Anyone can come along, please turn up in good time for the walk.
Walk/Talk/Drink	<b>October walk – 18<sup>th</sup> October Leader Nick -</b> Meet at 6:30 pub tbc. Meeting for drinks in the pub when the walkers get back aiming for 7.30pm.
Walk/Talk/Drink	<b>November onwards.</b> Nick happy to lead the event each month. Provisionally 3 <sup>rd</sup> Wednesday each Month. Meeting point to be confirmed via WhatsApp.
Wed 29 <sup>th</sup> November - <b>Volunteers Skittles</b>	<p>CC Annex Room booked. Food as previous if possible– Veg lasagna, Chicken curry, Cottage Pie. Christmas jumpers optional.</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Costs confirmed - Room hire £25, plus £6pp food</li> <li>• Numbers attending to be confirmed - <b>Annette</b></li> <li>• Music - Angie will set up Spotify for the evening.</li> <li>• Teams – <b>Ginnie</b> will divide attendees into teams</li> <li>• 3 Prizes agreed– Individual top score, Lowest Score, one skittle knockout. Meal for 2 at the Navigation, bottle of wine from The Hunting Lodge. Sharon has offered a prize – <b>Angie</b> to confirm.</li> </ul>
Wed 6 <sup>th</sup> December – <b>Members Afternoon Tea</b>	<p>CC Annex Room booked start 2: 30 – 5:30 must be out by 5:15.</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Food and costs Room Hire £25, plus £9pp. Cost to members £6pp agreed by Nick</li> <li>• Invites to be distributed, volunteers to collect payment for tickets</li> <li>• Numbers attending to be confirmed – <b>Annette</b></li> <li>• Crackers ordered from CC – Danni to provide</li> <li>• Hats for Bingo ordered by Laura have arrived – Last Hat Wins?</li> <li>• Bingo tickets – <b>Annette</b></li> <li>• Prizes for Bingo winner only – funding from scheme – <b>Annette to chat to Ginnie.</b> How the Bingo works and what would be a suitable prize.</li> <li>• Christmas music as a ‘sing a long, words for some on the projector <b>Angie/Alison</b> –</li> <li>• Santa – Suit needed – <b>Alison</b> to check if available</li> <li>• HOPS Choir – <b>Andy</b> to check if they can come along at the start to sing a few songs</li> <li>• Sharon passed on name of potential pianist to <b>Karen</b>? May not be needed - tbc</li> </ul>
<b>Other Discussions</b>	
<b>Updates for both above functions to be made using WhatsApp</b>	

**Date of next Meeting:** **Tuesday 9th January at 6.45pm Connie Club**